
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 21st August, 2023, 7.00 pm -  (watch the live meeting here, 
watch the recording here) 
 
Members: Councillors Anna Abela (Chair), Nick da Costa and Elin Weston 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Members of the public 
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, 
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence.  
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of Urgent Business. 
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with under item 8 below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGJmNDJlNjYtNTNhZi00YjlhLWFlMDEtMGMzOGFkNWY0NmI1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2202aebd75-93bf-41ed-8a06-f0d41259aac0%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE   
 
The Sub-Committee will first hear from the Licensing Officer.  After that, the 
applicant will present their application and the Sub-Committee and objectors 
will have the opportunity to ask questions. Then, the objectors will present 
their case and the Sub-Committee and objectors will have the opportunity to 
ask questions.   
 
All parties will then have the opportunity to sum up, and then the meeting will 
conclude to allow the Sub-Committee to deliberate and reach a decision. This 
decision will then be provided in writing within five working days of this 
meeting. 
 

6. APPLICATION FOR - NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BOMBAY RICKSHAW, 
171 ARCHWAY ROAD, N6 5BL  (PAGES 1 - 38) 
 
To consider an application for a New Premises Licence – Bombay Rickshaw - 
171, Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BL 
 

7. APPLICATION FOR - NEW PREMISES LICENCE - NOYA 454-460 WEST 
GREEN ROAD, N15  (PAGES 39 - 86) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence for Noya 454-460 West 
Green Road, N15 
 

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 
To consider any items of urgent business as identified at item 3. 
 

 
Felicity Foley, Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 3321 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Friday, 11 August 2023 



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee 21st August 2023 
 
Item number:  
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence – Bombay Rickshaw - 171, 

Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BL. 
Report  
authorised by :  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected: Archway 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1      This report relates to an application for a new premises licence by Kamal Hussin. 
 
1.2      The application seeks the following: 
 
           Late Night Refreshment  
           Sunday to Thursday  2300 to 0300 hours 
           Friday to Saturday  2300 to 0500 hours 
 
          Hours open to Public 
           Sunday to Thursday  1200 to 0300 hours 
           Friday to Saturday  1200 to 0500 hours 
 
 1.3    The application can be found at  - Appendix A. 
         
 1.4    Representations have been received from: 
          
          Responible Authorities- Met Police- accepted- now withdrawn. App B 
          Noise Team RA – accepted - now withdrawn 
 
          There is one representation from a resident group opposed to the application at  
          App C.  
  
           The applicant has engaged with the residents to offer further conditions as a result of  
           the Police representation being agreed but the residents concerns still remain. App D 
 

1.5   Recommendation 
         

          In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion  
          of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:  

 Grant the aspplication as requested   
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or 

altering in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 
 Reject the whole or part of the application     

       
        Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
        modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely  
        becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must  be appropriate in order  

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

Page 2 of 4  

        to promote the licensing objectives.  
                       
2     Background 
 
2.1  The premises is situated along Archway Road N6, there is a late night venue nearby. 
       The Police have recommended an alternative operational model: 
       the front counter closing time at 00.30 Sunday to Thursday they are able to  
       continue offering delivery service via food delivery/online until 3am  
 
       Fridays and Saturdays after closing counter service at 02.30 they can continue  
       offering delivery services until 05.00am. 

       
3     Licensing Policy  

 
3.1  The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
3.2  The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales 
       of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and  
       disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing  
       Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders  
       displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents. 
 

3.3  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 
 
 3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 
 
 3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish  
       the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any  
       action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and  
       proportionate. 
 
3.6  Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place 
 
3.7  Also The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 4  

       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 
3.8  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
3.9  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
3.10 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
       location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
       seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
       management of the licence holder and their staff.  
       The Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing  
       objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities. 
 
4     Licensing hours 
 
4.2    Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed  
         hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require 
         stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to  
         prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties  
         concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.  
         The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for  
         sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and  
         nuisance. 

 
 5     Powers of a Licensing Authority  
      
  5.1 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and  
        the  Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the  
        decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must 
        be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /  
        challenge is increased. 
 
5.2   The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal  
        period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or   
        disposed of. 
 
6.   Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  
       reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 
 
6.1  Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 4  

o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 
 

7     Use of Appendices 
 

        Appendix A - New Application. 
        Appendix B – Responsible Authority Representations  - now withdrawn 
        Appendix C - Other parties reps against the application.  
        Appendix D -  Applicants communication wth resident 
 
Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                  Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 4



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Start

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?: Yes

Agent details

Full name: Jeff Savage 
Email: office@rsa.me.uk 
Phone/mobile: 07968821826 
Company name: Robert Savage Associates Ltd. 
Trading address: 171, Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BL

Applicant: Applicant details

Full name: Kamal Hussin 
Email: kamal_280@hotmail.com 
Phone/mobile: 07983359936 
Which legal structure are you applying as: A business or organisation including as a sole trader 
Is your business registerd in the UK: Yes 
Is your business registerd outside the UK: 
Commercial register: 
Registration number: 14382822 
Business name: Bombay Rickshaw London Ltd 
Are you VAT registered?: No 
VAT number: 
Legal status: Private Limited Company 
What is your position in the business?: MD 
Home country: UK 
Address: 171, Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BL

Premises details

Premises or Trading name: Bombay Rickshaw London Ltd. 
Please provide a postcode, OS Map Reference or description: Address 
Premises OS Map reference: 
Address Description: 
Full address of the premises: 171, Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BL 
Premises phone number: 07968821826 
Plan of the premises: sandbox-files://6482fbf0e3a3a486677896 
Do you have a rateable value based on VOA?: Yes 
What is the non-domestic rateable value band?: A (£0-£4,300) 
Are you applying to only sell alcohol?: 
NDR Fee to Pay: £100

Page 7

https://www.haringey.gov.uk/


Applicant 2: Application details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?: Limited company / limited liability
partnership 
Confirm the following: I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities

Non-individual applicant details

Full name: Kamal Hussin 
Do you have a registration number?: Yes 
Please enter your registration number: 14382822 
Description of applicant: Limited Company 
Address: Shop 172, Archway Road, Hornsey, Haringey, London, N6 5BB 
Phone number: 07983 359936 
Email address: kamal_280@hotmail.com 
Date of birth: 15/01/1984 
Nationality: British

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?: 01/08/2023 
When do you want the premises licence to end?: 
Please give a general description of the premises: Supply of hot and cold food and
refreshments.
Sun to Thursday 12pm till 3am 
Fri and Sat 12pm till 5am
No alcohol to to be served 
Do you expect more than 5,000 or more people to attend the premises at any one time?: No 
How many people do you expect to attend the premises at any one time?: 
Additional fee to be paid for over 5,000 capacity: £

Regulated entertainment

This section covers regulated entertainment

Provision of plays

Will you be providing plays?: No 

Provision of films

Will you be providing films?: No 

Provision of indoor sporting events

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?: No 

Page 8



Provision of boxing or wrestling entertainments

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?: No 

Provision of live music

Will you be providing live music?: No 

Provision of recorded music

Will you be providing recorded music?: No 

Provision of performance of dance

Will you be providing performance of dance?: No 

Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music
or performances of dance

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of
dance?: No 

Late night refreshment

Will you be providing late night refreshment?: Yes 

Which days of the week do you intent the premises to be used for the activity?: Monday,
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.: 
Monday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Tuesday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Wednesday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Page 9



Thursday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Friday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 05:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Saturday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 05:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Sunday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both?: Indoors 
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details.: 
State any seasonal variations: No variation 
Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night
refreshment at different times from those listed above, list below: N/A

Supply of alcohol

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?: No 

Adult entertainment

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether
you intend children to have access to the premises: N/A

Hours premises are open to the public

Which days of the week do you intent the premises to be used for the activity?: Monday,

Page 10



Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.: 
Monday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Tuesday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Wednesday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Thursday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Friday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 05:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Saturday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 05:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Sunday:

Start 1: 12:00
End 1: 03:00
Start 2:
End 2:

State any seasonal variations: N/A 

Page 11



Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members
and guests at different times from those listed above, list below: N/A

Licensing objectives

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e): We will ensure that all times when the
premises are open for any licensable activity, there are sufficient
competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and
conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and disorder. We will ensure
that all staff undertake training in their responsibilities. Records will be kept of
training and refresher training. 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder: Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on
the premises will be reported to the
Police.
We will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises that will be operated
and maintained at the premises.
A CCTV system will be installed with the following specification:
1. Cameras sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside.
2. Cameras on the entrances will capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.
3. Cameras viewing till areas will capture frames not less than 50% of screen.
4. Cameras overlooking floor areas will be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.
5. Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.
6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.
7. Provide good quality images –colour during opening times.
8. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
9. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.
10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.
11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.
12. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.
13. Digital images will be kept for 31 days.
14. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.
15. The equipment will have a suitable export method, eg. usb export or CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data will be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy. Any copy will be playable
on a standard computer. Copies will be made available to Police on request. 
c) Public safety: Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in place including fire extinguishers
(foam, H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting . All appliances will be inspected annually.
All emergency exits will be kept free from obstruction at all times. 
d) The prevention of public nuisance: All customers will be asked to leave quietly.
Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly
and have regard to our neighbours. 
e) The protection of children from harm: No alcohol or cigarettes will be sold on the premises.

Declaration

Page 12



I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale,
under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this
application.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership] 
I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled
to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration: yes I agree

Declaration 
Full name: Jeff Savage 
Capacity: Agent 
Date: 2023-06-12

Payment summary

Amount: £100.00 
Payment status: successful 
Receipt number: SMYAC00245361 

ver2

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



84.7m

84.7m

1

5

5

1

7

9

1

6

7

1

9

8

1

2

2

0

0

a

W

E

M

B

U

R

Y

 

R

O

A

D

1

8

6

85.0m

1

7

7

3

a

6

1

4

3

TCB

Shelter

A

R

C

H

W

A

Y

 

R

O

A

D

1

7

1

0 25

SCALE BAR 1:1250

50 100

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk on behalf of NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
To: Licensing
Cc: Danni.Jones@met.police.uk; Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk; Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk
Subject: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172

Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Date: 30 June 2023 16:05:02
Attachments: image007.png

image003.png

Good Afternoon
 
Please regard this email as a holding rep for these premises .We do not agree with the
extended termination hours of the premises to run until the following :
 
 
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday                   2300 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     2300 to 0500 hours
 
Hours open to Public
Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     1200 to 0500 hours
           
 
 
We feel that these extended hours into the late hours of the next day will promote a public
Nuisance with patrons causing associated noise nuisance  .Added to this there is as historically
evidenced a cumulative impact with a nearby late night drinking establishment (Namely the
premises The Village Square at 177 Archway Road ) who’s terminal times are earlier and who’s
patrons then walk the very short distance to these premises whereby ASB and disturbances take
place ,clearly these premises are therefore a magnet for inebriated patrons who wish to further
their evening into the later hours .
 
In order to satisfy the Prevent Crime and Disorder objective as well as the Public Nuisance
licensing objective we would look to suggest these premises curtail their termination times for
both late night refreshment and Hours open to the public to as follows
 

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0030
Friday and Saturday                   1200 to 0230
 
 
With all other licensable activities to cease at these terminal times also .
 
 
 
Kindest Regards
 
Derek

Page 19

mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Danni.Jones@met.police.uk
mailto:Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk
mailto:Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk





Menta Heslth
First Alder





 

 

                                     

Police Constable Derek Ewart 1277NA
Licensing Officer
Enfield & Haringey
North Area BCU Partnership & Prevention
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 0PW
 

www.met.police.uk  Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
   Enfield    Haringey

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official
 
 

From: Noshaba Shah <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 20 June 2023 16:42
To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning
Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Felicia Ekemezuma
<Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>;
'TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk' <TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk>; Marlene D'Aguilar
<Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; Charley Osinaike <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>;
Maria Ahmad <Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk' <FSR-
AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk>; Michael Squire <Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk>; Brian
Ellick <Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk>; Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>;
Sarah Greer <Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk>; NA Mailbox - Licensing
<NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>
Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Chanel Roye
<Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road,
Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Dear RA’s,
 
Please find attached an application for a Premises Licence.
 

Please note the last day of consultation will be on 17th July 2023.
Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk
 
Please ensure you respond or send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly
it there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Noshaba Shah
Licensing Officer
 

 
Haringey London
Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 8HQ
T. 020 8489 8232

Page 20

http://www.met.police.uk/
mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk
https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk


E. licensing@haringey.gov.uk
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

 
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or
in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service
(MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no
responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its
security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

Page 21

mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Robert Savage Associates
To: Licensing
Cc: Noshaba Shah
Subject: RE: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop,

172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Date: 03 July 2023 13:55:09
Attachments: image013.png

image007.png

Dear Chanel,
 
Thank you for your email, which we have forwarded to the applicant.
 
Further to the comments received from the Metropolitan Police, the applicant has requested
that from counter closing time at 00.30 Sunday to Thursday they are able to continue offering
delivery service via Uber eats , Just eat etc until 3am
 
And Fridays and Saturdays after closing counter service at 02.30 they can continue offering
delivery services until 05.00am.
 
 
 
We look forward to you reply,
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Jeff Savage
 

From: Licensing [mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 June 2023 16:38
To: office@rsa.me.uk
Cc: Licensing
Subject: FW: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Importance: High
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find below a holding representation from the Metropolitan Police.
Please advise your course of action.
 
Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly
there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 
Kind Regards
Chanel Roye
Licensing Administrator

 

Page 23

mailto:office@rsa.me.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk










4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR
T. 020 8489 8232
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk <Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Danni.Jones@met.police.uk; Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk; Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk
Subject: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Good Afternoon
 
Please regard this email as a holding rep for these premises .We do not agree with the
extended termination hours of the premises to run until the following :
 
 
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday                   2300 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     2300 to 0500 hours
 
Hours open to Public
Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     1200 to 0500 hours
           
 
We feel that these extended hours into the late hours of the next day will promote a public
Nuisance with patrons causing associated noise nuisance  .Added to this there is as historically
evidenced a cumulative impact with a nearby late night drinking establishment (Namely the
premises The Village Square at 177 Archway Road ) who’s terminal times are earlier and who’s
patrons then walk the very short distance to these premises whereby ASB and disturbances take
place ,clearly these premises are therefore a magnet for inebriated patrons who wish to further
their evening into the later hours .
 
In order to satisfy the Prevent Crime and Disorder objective as well as the Public Nuisance
licensing objective we would look to suggest these premises curtail their termination times for
both late night refreshment and Hours open to the public to as follows
 

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0030
Friday and Saturday                   1200 to 0230
 

Page 24

https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 
With all other licensable activities to cease at these terminal times also .
 
 
 
Kindest Regards
 
Derek
 

 

                                     

Police Constable Derek Ewart 1277NA
Licensing Officer
Enfield & Haringey
North Area BCU Partnership & Prevention
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 0PW
 

www.met.police.uk  Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk

   Enfield    Haringey
Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator
at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

Page 25

http://www.met.police.uk/
mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk
https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSenfield
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey
https://twitter.com/MPSharingey


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk on behalf of NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop,

172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Date: 05 July 2023 16:07:17
Attachments: image003.png

image006.png
image013.png

Hi Chanel,
 
Derek is currently on Annual Leave, I have spoken to him regarding this and he is happy with the
applicants request.
 
Kind regards
Jade
 
 
cid:image001.jpg@01D4A74D.C82A4200 Jade HAYNES

NA Partnership & Prevention - Licensing
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

0208 345 4391
Edmonton Police Station
www.met.police.uk  Jade.haynes2@met.police.uk

   Enfield    Haringey
Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official

 
 
 
 

From: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 July 2023 15:38
To: NA Mailbox - Licensing <NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>
Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence-
Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Importance: High
 
Derek,
Please see applicants response below.
 
Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly
there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 
Kind Regards
Chanel Roye
Licensing Administrator

 
4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR
T. 020 8489 8232

Page 27

mailto:Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D7089%26d%3Dguzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRzvaaH_1A%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252furldefense.com%252fv3%252f__http%253a%252fwww.met.police.uk%252f__%253b%2521%2521JUyETn1neQ%2521qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJbcE9jME%2524&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664369956139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KeMPiZBH6cV1h5S61EZ6eNKbo%2F4kNB7PmwxdZ8qplvI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Jade.haynes2@met.police.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D7089%26d%3Dguzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuR3rP6Pz0Q%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252furldefense.com%252fv3%252f__https%253a%252fwww.facebook.com%252fmetpoliceuk__%253b%2521%2521JUyETn1neQ%2521qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJ-gKoVME%2524&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zzAyBRBGFkiVBqrutyM3%2FTvTB%2BiwTBve2OVchDsMwhU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D7089%26d%3Dguzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRy5P_Sj0w%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252furldefense.com%252fv3%252f__https%253a%252ftwitter.com%252fMPSenfield__%253b%2521%2521JUyETn1neQ%2521qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJHwkoTLo%2524&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FgUORdwwfTvzvaLbT%2B9M10%2FAbFmshtwNE2PQ6BRSyXo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D7089%26d%3Dguzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRy5P_Sj0w%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252furldefense.com%252fv3%252f__https%253a%252ftwitter.com%252fMPSenfield__%253b%2521%2521JUyETn1neQ%2521qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJHwkoTLo%2524&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FgUORdwwfTvzvaLbT%2B9M10%2FAbFmshtwNE2PQ6BRSyXo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanmail.trustwave.com%2F%3Fc%3D7089%26d%3Dguzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRDtbqf0hA%26u%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252furldefense.com%252fv3%252f__https%253a%252ftwitter.com%252fMPSharingey__%253b%2521%2521JUyETn1neQ%2521qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJcQ_aXmw%2524&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xivNjFpSL7sYXMys4UdCiAk1pRwDohbzG%2BEMdihft34%3D&reserved=0
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk














If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Robert Savage Associates <office@rsa.me.uk> 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Noshaba Shah <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Dear Chanel,
 
Thank you for your email, which we have forwarded to the applicant.
 
Further to the comments received from the Metropolitan Police, the applicant has requested
that from counter closing time at 00.30 Sunday to Thursday they are able to continue offering
delivery service via Uber eats , Just eat etc until 3am
 
And Fridays and Saturdays after closing counter service at 02.30 they can continue offering
delivery services until 05.00am.
 
 
 
We look forward to you reply,
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 
Jeff Savage
 

From: Licensing [mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 June 2023 16:38
To: office@rsa.me.uk
Cc: Licensing
Subject: FW: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
Importance: High
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find below a holding representation from the Metropolitan Police.
Please advise your course of action.
 
Please send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to me directly
there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 

Page 28

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Four.haringey.gov.uk%2Freports%2Fadd&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yDJKiuAPT1o8c6dIF%2FfUfBAUG2sF36RWg5LcTEf0%2FMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk%2Fufs%2FEMAIL_CONTACT.eb%3FSERVICE_ID%3DOT&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OlrJrMwElKeDpH2H1LvCvtABaOaSXbG3EY3Kx1l%2BFjs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.haringey.gov.uk%2Fcontact-haringey-council&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CJ05f6m7gB5%2BmDJGdnsFmBnmIN%2B6PytZDGqVA%2BOY3sM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.haringey.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XqkO7mCEOBDrdsQBfaLBXl63ea%2BBg3EIYsCAcQyJLL0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:office@rsa.me.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:office@rsa.me.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk


Kind Regards
Chanel Roye
Licensing Administrator

 
4th Floor, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR
T. 020 8489 8232
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

www.haringey.gov.uk, twitter@haringeycouncil, facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 

From: Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk <Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:05 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Danni.Jones@met.police.uk; Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk; Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk
Subject: Holding Reps submitted by PC Ewart RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay
Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Good Afternoon
 
Please regard this email as a holding rep for these premises .We do not agree with the
extended termination hours of the premises to run until the following :
 
 
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday                   2300 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     2300 to 0500 hours
 
Hours open to Public
Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0300 hours
Friday to Saturday                     1200 to 0500 hours
           
 
We feel that these extended hours into the late hours of the next day will promote a public
Nuisance with patrons causing associated noise nuisance  .Added to this there is as historically
evidenced a cumulative impact with a nearby late night drinking establishment (Namely the
premises The Village Square at 177 Archway Road ) who’s terminal times are earlier and who’s
patrons then walk the very short distance to these premises whereby ASB and disturbances take
place ,clearly these premises are therefore a magnet for inebriated patrons who wish to further
their evening into the later hours .
 
In order to satisfy the Prevent Crime and Disorder objective as well as the Public Nuisance
licensing objective we would look to suggest these premises curtail their termination times for
both late night refreshment and Hours open to the public to as follows
 

Page 29

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Four.haringey.gov.uk%2Freports%2Fadd&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yDJKiuAPT1o8c6dIF%2FfUfBAUG2sF36RWg5LcTEf0%2FMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk%2Fufs%2FEMAIL_CONTACT.eb%3FSERVICE_ID%3DOT&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OlrJrMwElKeDpH2H1LvCvtABaOaSXbG3EY3Kx1l%2BFjs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.haringey.gov.uk%2Fcontact-haringey-council&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CJ05f6m7gB5%2BmDJGdnsFmBnmIN%2B6PytZDGqVA%2BOY3sM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.haringey.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XqkO7mCEOBDrdsQBfaLBXl63ea%2BBg3EIYsCAcQyJLL0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Danni.Jones@met.police.uk
mailto:Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk
mailto:Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk


The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday                   1200 to 0030
Friday and Saturday                   1200 to 0230
 
 
With all other licensable activities to cease at these terminal times also .
 
 
 
Kindest Regards
 
Derek
 

 

                                     

Police Constable Derek Ewart 1277NA
Licensing Officer
Enfield & Haringey
North Area BCU Partnership & Prevention
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, N9 0PW
 

www.met.police.uk  Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
   Enfield    Haringey

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator
at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-
mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might
affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted
for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it
from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or
in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service
(MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no
responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its
security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

Page 30

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.met.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5LV9%2FhDbZ5Q%2FI%2BdFHEOMJFYrfQh3W%2BEObQR9KAg%2FmbA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Derek.Ewart2@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fmetpoliceuk&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6zF1IGiSjRtsXfJchtIlCwPUlK7VqknWlDu9MEw2Akg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FMPSenfield&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WtltpCuJHmD5eGDwyjW8GBWWoNfc8fiVtcXhZX9uH%2FE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FMPSenfield&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WtltpCuJHmD5eGDwyjW8GBWWoNfc8fiVtcXhZX9uH%2FE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FMPSharingey&data=05%7C01%7CS-Licensing%40lbharingey.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7C016fc48d36b9407b2a5c08db7d6983e8%7C6ddfa7608cd544a88e48d8ca487731c3%7C0%7C0%7C638241664370112385%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c9FxcdjFwrvRCrusioXEbwuXuBsl61otjYa%2FLzZPBOQ%3D&reserved=0


From: Daliah Barrett
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6

5BB. (WK/571302)
Date: 10 August 2023 16:58:04

APP B
 
NOISE REP
 

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:11 PM
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road,
Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
 
 
Dear all,
 
I wanted to add a further consideration as below.
 
The extractor fan shall be turned off in the premises when no cooking is taking place.
 
Kind regards
 
April
 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: April Smart <April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk>

 
Good afternoon all, 
 
Please see below.  The noise and nuisance team representation with regards to the licence
objectives.
 
Crime and Disorder:  No Comment
 
Public Safety:  No Comment
 
Protection of Children: No Comment
 
Public Nuisance: 
 
The noise team have received complaints from local residents regarding the extractor fan at the
rear of the premises attached to a wall.  The extractor fan was loud and the applicant, Mr Hussin,
provided documentation in relation to a service to the fan which reduced the noise from the fan.

Page 31

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk


  
 
The noise and nuisance team recommend the following conditions in respect of Public Nuisance
licence objective: 
 

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are
situated
Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs
of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly
The Premises Licence holder shall instruct delivery riders and drivers collecting pre-
ordered hot food not to cause a noise nuisance when making deliveries or whilst waiting
outside the premises for collections.  
Maintenance and servicing of the kitchen extractor fan should be undertaken yearly and
certificates kept on site at the premises.

 
Kind regards
 
April Smart
Noise and Nuisance Officer
 

 
Haringey London
T:  0208 489 2771
 
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Noshaba Shah <Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Haringey Building Control <Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk>; Planning
Enforcement <Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; Felicia Ekemezuma
<Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk>; Frontline <Frontline@haringey.gov.uk>;
'TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk' <TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk>; Marlene D'Aguilar
<Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk>; Charley Osinaike <Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk>;
Maria Ahmad <Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk>; 'FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk' <FSR-
AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk>; Michael Squire <Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk>; Brian
Ellick <Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk>; Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>;
Sarah Greer <Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk>; 'police' <namailbox-.licensing@met.police.uk>
Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Chanel Roye
<Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk>

Page 32

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
mailto:Noshaba.Shah@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Control.HaringeyBuilding@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Planning.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicia.Ekemezuma@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Frontline@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:TRACY.BROWN@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:Marlene.DAguilar@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Charley.Osinaike@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Ahmad@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk
mailto:Michael.Squire@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Brian.Ellick@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Sarah.Greer@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:namailbox-.licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk


Subject: Application for a Premises Licence- Bombay Rickshaw, Shop, 172 Archway Road,
Hornsey, London, N6 5BB. (WK/571302)
 
Dear RA’s,
 
Please find attached an application for a Premises Licence.
 

Please note the last day of consultation will be on 17th July 2023.
Please forward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk
 
Please ensure you respond or send any correspondence to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. If it is sent to
me directly it there may be a delay in obtaining a response.
 
Kind Regards,
 
 
Noshaba Shah
Licensing Officer
 

 
Haringey London
Licensing Authority, River Park House, Level 1 North, 225 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22
8HQ
T. 020 8489 8232
E. licensing@haringey.gov.uk
If you need to report something please log it here: Report It or use our Online Service:
Contact Frontline Why wait when you can do it online?

 
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Page 33

mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
https://our.haringey.gov.uk/reports/add
https://eforms.secure.haringey.gov.uk/ufs/EMAIL_CONTACT.eb?SERVICE_ID=OT
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/contact-haringey-council
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix C 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: Bombay Rickshaw 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB
Date: 10 August 2023 16:58:35

APP C
RESIDENTIS REP
 

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:14 PM
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Bombay Rickshaw 172 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB
 
 
 

From: Francis 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Subject: Bombay Rickshaw 171 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BB
 
Hi Daliah
Having consulted local and interested parties we remain of the view that the proposed activity is
inappropriate in an area where otherwise there is no night-time activity, save for The Village
Square on Fridays and Saturdays, and that is to earlier hours.  We are concerned about
disturbance from:

noise from mopeds coming and going - and these can be quite noisy;
kitchen ventilation equipment
odours from the cooking.

It would be quite acceptable on an industrial estate or similar away from residential areas.
 
The comments from Robert Savage – an architect rather than a licensing specialist - seem very
general and not supported by any detail to suggest they’ve looked properly at the situation
nearby.
 
As you know we are concerned that with the current arrangements for notifying neighbours they
often only know about an application when it is too late to object.  We would like the applicant
to notify all residents within say 50 metres and confirm they’ve done so, and also offer a periodic
meeting with them to discuss any issues. They should be allowed a month to object if they wish
to.  If no objections are received in that period then we would be less concerned.
Yours
Francis
 
Francis Wilkinson
secretary@highgatesociety.com

Page 37

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:secretary@highgatesociety.com


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee 21st August 2023 
 
Item number:  
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence – Noya 454 – 460 West 

Green Road London N15. 
Report  
authorised by :  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected: West Green 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1      This report relates to an application for a new premises licence by Yildirim Yaman. 
 
1.2      The application seeks the following: 
 
           Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 
           Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours 
           Saturday    0900 to 2330 hours 
           Sunday                0900 to 2200 hours 
 
          Supply of Alcohol 
           Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours 
           Saturday    0900 to 2330 hours 
           Sunday                0900 to 2200 hours 
 
           Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 
 
          Hours open to Public 
           Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours 
           Saturday    0900 to 2330 hours 
           Sunday                0900 to 2200 hours 
  

 
 1.3    The application can be found at  - Appendix A. 
         
 1.4    Representations have been received from: 
          
          Responible Authorities- Met Police- accepted- now withdrawn. App B 
          Noise Team RA – accepted - now withdrawn 
 
          There is one representation from a resident opposed to the application at  
          App C.  
 
           Mr Dadds acting for the applicant has engaged with the resident on matters raised in  
           their representation. See App D. 
 

1.5   Recommendation 
         

          In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion  

Page 39 Agenda Item 7



 

Page 2 of 4  

          of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:  
 Grant the aspplication as requested   
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or 

altering in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 
 Reject the whole or part of the application     

       
        Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
        modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely  
        becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must  be appropriate in order  
        to promote the licensing objectives.  
                       
2     Background 
 
2.1  The premises is situated along West Green Road and comprises 4 shop units being  
        made into 1 large venue that will offer food and drink as well as shisha to the rear of the  
        venue. The website for Noya states – it is a new & unique Japanese cuisine, serving,  
        innovative dishes, drinks and shisha. The applicant states that the area will have a  
        retractable roof intsalled at the rear. 
 
3     Licensing Policy  

 
3.1  The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
3.2  The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail sales 
       of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and  
       disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing  
       Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders  
       displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents. 
 

3.3  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 
 
 3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 
 
 3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish  
       the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any  
       action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and  
       proportionate. 
 
3.6  Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  

Page 40



 

Page 3 of 4  

       conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place 
 
3.7  Also The Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  
       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 
3.8  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
3.9  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
3.10 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
       location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
       seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
       management of the licence holder and their staff.  
       The Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing  
       objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities. 
 
4     Licensing hours 
 
4.2    Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed  
         hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require 
         stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to  
         prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties  
         concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.  
         The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for  
         sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and  
         nuisance. 

 
 5     Powers of a Licensing Authority  
      
  5.1 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and  
        the  Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the  
        decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must 
        be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /  
        challenge is increased. 
 
5.2   The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day appeal  
        period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or   
        disposed of. 
 
6.   Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  

Page 41



 

Page 4 of 4  

       reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 
 
6.1  Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

7     Use of Appendices 
 

        Appendix A - New Application. 
        Appendix B – Responsible Authority Representations  - now withdrawn 
        Appendix C - Other parties reps against the application.  
        Appendix D -  Applicants communication wth resident 
 
Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                  Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 42



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Start

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?: Yes

Agent details

Full name: Tanyel Gulbahar 
Email: info@tmgconsultancies.co.uk 
Phone/mobile: 07716178378 
Company name: TMG Consultancies Ltd 
Trading address: 9, Hazlewood Close, , Hackney, London, E5 0SW

Applicant: Applicant details

Full name: Yildirim Yaman 
Email: gunac@thelionandkeyhotel.co.uk 
Phone/mobile: 07840375373 
Which legal structure are you applying as: A business or organisation including as a sole trader 
Is your business registerd in the UK: Yes 
Is your business registerd outside the UK: 
Commercial register: 
Registration number: 13770015 
Business name: Noya London Ltd 
Are you VAT registered?: No 
VAT number: 
Legal status: Private Limited Company 
What is your position in the business?: director 
Home country: UK 
Address: 475-477, High Road Leyton, , London, London, E10 5EL

Premises details

Premises or Trading name: Noya London Ltd 
Please provide a postcode, OS Map Reference or description: Description 
Premises OS Map reference: 
Address Description: 454-460 West Green Road, Haringey, London. N15 3PT 
Full address of the premises: 
Premises phone number: 07840375373 
Plan of the premises: sandbox-files://649ecb16e3b7d256392539 
Do you have a rateable value based on VOA?: Yes 
What is the non-domestic rateable value band?: C (£33,001-£87,000) 
Are you applying to only sell alcohol?: 
NDR Fee to Pay: £315

Page 45

https://www.haringey.gov.uk/


Applicant 2: Application details

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?: Individual or individuals 
Confirm the following: I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities

Individual applicant details

Applicant full name: Yildirim Yaman 
Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?: Yes 
Applicant residential address: 11, Laburnum, , london, london, N21 3HU 
Applicant email: gunac@thelionandkeyhotel.co.uk 
Applicant phone or mobile number: 07840375373 
Date of birth: 02/10/1989 
Nationality: British 
Proof of right to work: sandbox-files://649ec2df040ba123585237

Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?: 01/08/2023 
When do you want the premises licence to end?: 
Please give a general description of the premises: Restaurant/Bar 
Do you expect more than 5,000 or more people to attend the premises at any one time?: No 
How many people do you expect to attend the premises at any one time?: 
Additional fee to be paid for over 5,000 capacity: £

Regulated entertainment

This section covers regulated entertainment

Provision of plays

Will you be providing plays?: No 

Provision of films

Will you be providing films?: No 

Provision of indoor sporting events

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?: No 

Provision of boxing or wrestling entertainments

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?: No 

Provision of live music

Page 46



Will you be providing live music?: No 

Provision of recorded music

Will you be providing recorded music?: Yes 

Which days of the week do you intent the premises to be used for the activity?: Monday,
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.: 
Monday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Tuesday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Wednesday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Thursday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Friday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Saturday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:30
Start 2:
End 2:

Sunday:

Page 47



Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 22:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?: Both 
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details.: Background Music at low level in the restaurant and smoking area Music will have a
installed sound limiter 
State any seasonal variations for playing of recorded music: n/a 
Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at
different times from those listed above, list below:

Provision of performance of dance

Will you be providing performance of dance?: No 

Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music
or performances of dance

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of
dance?: No 

Late night refreshment

Will you be providing late night refreshment?: No 

Supply of alcohol

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?: Yes 

Which days of the week do you intent the premises to be used for the activity?: Monday,
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.: 
Monday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Tuesday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Wednesday:

Page 48



Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Thursday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Friday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Saturday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:30
Start 2:
End 2:

Sunday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 22:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?: On the premises 
State any seasonal variations: 
Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different
times from those listed above, list below:

Designated premises supervisor consent

Are you (as the applicant), the designated premises supervisor: Yes 
How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor be supplied to
the authority?: 
Please upload the completed consent form for the designated premises supervisor: 
Do you know the reference number for the consent form: 
Please enter the reference number for the consent form: HYG-528067635 
Name of designated supervisor: Yildirim Gunac Yaman 
Address of designated supervisor: 11 Laburnum Gardens, Enfield, London, N21 3HU 
Date of birth of designated supervisor: 02/10/1989 
Enter the personal licence number: LN/201600886 
Issuing licensing authority: Enfield

Page 49



Adult entertainment

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether
you intend children to have access to the premises: n/a

Hours premises are open to the public

Which days of the week do you intent the premises to be used for the activity?: Monday,
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.: 
Monday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Tuesday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Wednesday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Thursday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Friday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:00
Start 2:
End 2:

Saturday:

Page 50



Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 23:30
Start 2:
End 2:

Sunday:

Start 1: 09:00
End 1: 22:00
Start 2:
End 2:

State any seasonal variations: 
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members
and guests at different times from those listed above, list below:

Licensing objectives

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e): The Licensee, that is the person in whose
name the premises licence is issued, shall ensure
that all times when the premises are for any licensable activity, there are sufficient
competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and
conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure
that all staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol,
particularly with regard to drunkenness and underage persons. Records will be kept of
training and refresher training. 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder: The prevention of crime and disorder
Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.
The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated
and maintained at the premises.
The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:
1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside.
2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.
3. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen.
4. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises.
5. Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.
6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.
7. Provide good quality images –colour during opening times.
8. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.
9. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.
10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.
11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.
12. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation.
13. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.
14. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.
15. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the

Page 51



police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if this format is
non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the
replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a
standard computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request. 
c) Public safety: Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam,
H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.
All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times. 
d) The prevention of public nuisance: All customers will be asked to leave quietly.
Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly
and have regard to our neighbours. 
e) The protection of children from harm: The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to
be under the age of 25 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by
an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.
All staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.
A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Declaration

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale,
under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this
application.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership] 
I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled
to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration: yes I agree

Declaration 
Full name: Mr Tanyel Gulbahar 
Capacity: Agent 
Date: 2023-06-30

Payment summary

Amount: £315.00 
Payment status: successful 

Page 52



Receipt number: SMYAC00245676 

ver2

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



SERVİCE TABLE

1

2

3

4

5

W
C

D
IS

A
B

LE
D

F
irep

lace

W
C

L
A

D
IE

S

W
C

G
E

N
T

S

+
91

,7

M
E

E
T

&
G

R
E

E
T

 A
R

E
A

R
E

C
E

P
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

+
91

,7

1234

+
-0

+
15

L
O

U
N

G
E

 B
A

R

K
IT

C
H

E
N

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S
E

R
V

İC
E

 T
A

B
LE

1234

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 B
A

R

K
IT

C
H

E
N

P
re

m
ise

s L
ice

nse P
la

n

4
5

4
-46

0
 W

e
st G

re
en

 R
o

ad
L

on
do

n
 N

1
5

 3P
T

0
1

2
3

4
5

S
C

A
L

E
 B

A
R

 : A
3 @

 1:1
00 

6
7

8
m

FIRE EXITFIRE EXIT

FIRE EXIT

A
lco

hol

A
lco h

ol
A

lco h
ol

A
lco h

ol
A

lco h
ol

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

SS

S

S
SS

S

S

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

E
L

E
m

e
rg

ency
E

xit D
ire

ctional
lig

h
ting

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

b
la

n
ket &

W
a

te
r/C

o
2

 fire
e

xtin
g

u
isher

FIRE EXIT

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B 

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett on behalf of Licensing
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road, Tottenham, London

N15 3PT
Date: 10 August 2023 15:12:13
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
Police representations Noya London Ltd.docx

APP B
Police rep and withdrawal
 

From: Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk <Jade.Haynes2@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 12:24 PM
To: gunac@thelionandkeyhotel.co.uk; info@tmgconsultancies.co.uk
Cc: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road,
Tottenham, London N15 3PT
 
Dear all,
 
In light of this police WITHDRAW our representations.
 
Kind regards
 
Jade
 
 

Jade HAYNES
NA Partnership & Prevention - Licensing
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (Enfield & Haringey)

0208 345 4391
Edmonton Police Station
www.met.police.uk  Jade.haynes2@met.police.uk

   Enfield    Haringey
Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official

 
 
 
 

From: Gunac Yaman < ottenham, London N15 3PT
 
Hi Jade,
 
 
I would like to confirm we accept all terms as stated,
 
 
Kind regards
 
Gunac Yaman 
 

Page 59

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98756E9868CF4BE4A8F18DBDEE1A37FA-BARRETT DAL
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRzvaaH_1A&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__http%3a%2fwww.met.police.uk%2f__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJbcE9jME%24
mailto:Jade.haynes2@met.police.uk
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuR3rP6Pz0Q&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__https%3a%2fwww.facebook.com%2fmetpoliceuk__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJ-gKoVME%24
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRy5P_Sj0w&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__https%3a%2ftwitter.com%2fMPSenfield__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJHwkoTLo%24
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRy5P_Sj0w&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__https%3a%2ftwitter.com%2fMPSenfield__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJHwkoTLo%24
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRDtbqf0hA&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__https%3a%2ftwitter.com%2fMPSharingey__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJcQ_aXmw%24
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7089&d=guzd3vb-vP-JngWy6GtHtpglbTKVuQeBuRDtbqf0hA&u=https%3a%2f%2furldefense.com%2fv3%2f__https%3a%2ftwitter.com%2fMPSharingey__%3b%21%21JUyETn1neQ%21qQfuN3TCisxdrMRLBGJG4AyMKT2XezCMY-S6nQdztDhi3aeC2AmErxvLF-IJcQ_aXmw%24









[image: ]









				[bookmark: TxtRecipientName][bookmark: TxtRecipientCompany]
Licensing Authority

Civic Centre

Silver Street

London

EN1 3XA

		





[bookmark: TxtRecipientAddress]


[bookmark: TxtRecipientPostCode]











                                                       Police Representation 





		[bookmark: TxtAddress]

Licensing Unit
Edmonton Police Station
462 Fore Street, 

London
N9 0PW

[bookmark: TxtPostCode][bookmark: TxtTelNo][bookmark: TxtFaxNo][bookmark: TxtEmail][bookmark: TxtYourRef][bookmark: TxtOurRef][bookmark: txtDate][bookmark: _GoBack]PC Jade HAYNES  3719NA
Jade.haynes2@met.pnn.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
 
10th July 2023







[bookmark: TxtName]



 APPLICATION FOR  A PREMISES LICENCE –

NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT

Dear Licensing Team,



This application is submitted by YILDIRIM YAMAN for a new premises licence the operating times requested are as follows:





Sale of Alcohol 

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.



Regulated entertainment

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours



Hours open to Public

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours



We agree to the suggested opening hours, however, the sale of alcohol is the same end time as the close time. We therefore suggest the following timings that we feel would be more appropriate, this gives a 30minute window of the sale of alcohol stopping, this will allow a wind down time for soft drinks and water sales to reduce risk of alcohol fueled crime / disorder both at venue and when clients disperse.



Sale of Alcohol 

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2230 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2300 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours

Supply of alcohol ON the premises.



Regulated entertainment

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours



Hours open to Public

Monday to Friday			0900 to 2300 hours	

Saturday		                      0900 to 2330 hours

Sunday                                            0900 to 2230 hours





Furthermore, under the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder, I request the following to be added to the operating schedule.



· A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises.

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.

1. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

1. Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any outside smoking areas.

1. Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image.

1. Provide good quality images - colour during opening times.

1. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality.

1. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention.

1. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request

· No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal



· [bookmark: _Hlk534366133]An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system 

(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

It is noted that no SIA security has been mentioned in the operating schedule I would request that the DPS and or manager of the premises carry out a dynamic risk assessment in order to determine whether any SIA security is required. 



 If agreed by the applicant we would withdraw our representations contingent upon that agreement.



I reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation. 

Regards, 



JHaynes



Jade HAYNES 



PC HAYNES 3719NA

North Area Licensing Officer







image1.jpg

METROPOLITAN
POLICE









Sent from Outlook for iOS

Page 60

https://aka.ms/o0ukef


 

 

 

 

 

 
Licensing Authority 
Civic Centre 
Silver Street 
London 
EN1 3XA 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                       Police Representation  
 
 

 
Licensing Unit 
Edmonton Police Station 
462 Fore Street,  
London 
N9 0PW 

PC Jade HAYNES  3719NA 
Jade.haynes2@met.pnn.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
  
10th July 2023 

 

 
 

 APPLICATION FOR  A PREMISES LICENCE – 
NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 
3PT 
Dear Licensing Team, 
 

This application is submitted by YILDIRIM YAMAN for a new premises licence the operating 
times requested are as follows: 
 

 

Sale of Alcohol  

Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2330 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours 

Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 

 

Regulated entertainment 

Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2330 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours 

 

Hours open to Public 

Page 61

http://www.met.police.uk/


Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2330 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours 

 
We agree to the suggested opening hours, however, the sale of alcohol is the same end time 
as the close time. We therefore suggest the following timings that we feel would be more 
appropriate, this gives a 30minute window of the sale of alcohol stopping, this will allow a wind 
down time for soft drinks and water sales to reduce risk of alcohol fueled crime / disorder both 
at venue and when clients disperse. 
 

Sale of Alcohol  

Monday to Friday   0900 to 2230 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2300 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours 

Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 

 

Regulated entertainment 

Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2330 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2200 hours 

 

Hours open to Public 

Monday to Friday   0900 to 2300 hours  

Saturday                        0900 to 2330 hours 

Sunday                                            0900 to 2230 hours 

 

 
Furthermore, under the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder, I request 
the following to be added to the operating schedule. 
 

 A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises. 

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 
2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of 

all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 
3. Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any 

outside smoking areas. 
4. Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
5. Provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 
6. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 
7. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention. 

Page 62



8. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public. 

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, 

e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. 

Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request 

 No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal 

 

 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

(b) all ejections of patrons 

(c) any complaints received 

(d) any incidents of disorder 

(e) any faults in the CCTV system  

(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

It is noted that no SIA security has been mentioned in the operating schedule I would request 

that the DPS and or manager of the premises carry out a dynamic risk assessment in order to 

determine whether any SIA security is required.  

 
 If agreed by the applicant we would withdraw our representations contingent upon that 
agreement. 
 
I reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation.  
Regards,  
 

JHaynes 
 

Jade HAYNES  
 
PC HAYNES 3719NA 
North Area Licensing Officer 
 
 
 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road, Tottenham, London

N15 3PT (WK/572739)
Date: 10 August 2023 15:13:55
Attachments: Noya Plan.pdf

APP B
 
NOISE REP and plan showing the entire smoking area

 
 
Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road,
Tottenham, London N15 3PT (WK/572739)
 
Dear all,
 
I met the applicant on site this week and discussed potential noise issues in relation to the rear
of the premises where Shisha activity will occur.  They have a retractable roof and side vents. 
The roof is slatted and the slats can be tilted or the whole roof retracted.  The applicant advised
that to comply with the 50% open rule only the side vents need to be open. 
 
The applicant advised me that they are the freeholder for the residential properties above the
premises and are owned by them.  They advised that they have already provided the residents
above of their phone numbers in case of noise complaints. 
 
They advised that they will not be offering any off sales via Uber Eat or Just Eat.
 
In relation to the application for a premises licence please see the noise team representations in
relation to the four licensing objectives: 
 

Prevention of crime & disorder: 

Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must be
authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of that
Act.

 
A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available
at all times the premises are open. This telephone number shall be made available to
residents and businesses in the vicinity. 

 
An incident logbook shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to a
police officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. The logbook shall record
the following: (a) All crimes reported to the venue; (b) All ejections of patrons; (c) Any
complaints received; (d) Any incidents of disorder at or associated with the Premises;
(e) All seizures of drugs and offensive weapons; (f) Any faults in the CCTV system.

 
All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher training (at
least every three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions
of the premises licence. 6. All staff shall receive induction and refresher training in
relation to crime prevention. 7. All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the
times and conditions of the premises licence shall be documented and records kept at
the premises. These records shall be made available to the Police and/or Local

Page 65

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk







Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year. 8. A ‘Think 25’ proof of
age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be displayed prominently
within the Premises – including in a visible location: (a) At the entrance to the
Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where alcohol can be purchased by
a customer.

 
A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed when
necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local Authority
upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last entry.

 

 

Prevention of public nuisance

 

The proposed shisha area will close to all parties no later than 22:00hrs each day,
to ensure residents are not impacted by public nuisance from this area.  For
reference the proposed shisha area is highlighted in orange on the attached plan.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to nuisance.

 
No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises are
situated.

 
Noise and/or Odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells serving the
building shall not cause a nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity. Any
filters, ducting and extract fan shall be cleaned and serviced regularly.

 
The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels outside at the
perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst regulated entertainment is
provided to ensure that noise from the premises does not cause a disturbance to local
residents/businesses. Records shall be kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered.
These records shall be kept for six months. Records must be made available to an
authorised officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff
identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter, measures shall be
taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down.

 
In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the
licensee shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

 
Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits (including the rear
seating area) requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and the area quietly.

 
The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately outside the premises
is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at all material times to the satisfaction of
the Licensing Authority.

 
Any music played at the premises will be background only.

 
A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined
by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Noise and Nuisance team, so as
to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or businesses. The
operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the

Page 66



satisfaction of officers from the Noise and Nuisance Team and access shall only be by
persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not be altered
without prior agreement with the Noise and Nuisance Team.  No additional sound
generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being routed through the
sound limiter device.  

 
All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb local
residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside between 21:00 hours and
07:00 hours

 
.

Public safety –

 

All exit doors shall be available for use at all times when the premises is open to
the public without the use of a key, code, card or similar. Exit doors shall be
regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily.  Safety checks shall be
carried out before the admission of the public, and these should be recorded in a
log book available on request to an authorised officer of the Council.

The Premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system which shall comply
with minimum requirements agreed between the Licensee and the Metropolitan Police
Service Licensing Officer. 20.The CCTV shall cover all entry and exist points (including the
‘smoking area’) enabling identification of every person entering the Premises at any time
of day and irrespective of lighting conditions.  The positioning of the CCTV cameras shall
be agreed between the licensee and a Metropolitan Police Service Licensing Officer prior
to the opening of the Premises.

 

 

Protection of children from harm

Persons under the age of 18 shall only be admitted to the premises if they are
accompanied and supervised by an adult whilst on the premises.

 

Kind regards

 
April Smart
Noise and Nuisance Officer
 

 
Haringey London
T:  0208 489 2771
 
www.haringey.gov.uk
twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

Page 67

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 
 

 
 

Page 68



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: NOISE & NUISANCE REPRESENTATION- Application for a Premises Licence- Noya London Ltd, 454-460

West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT (WK/572739)
Date: 10 August 2023 15:17:57

This is the response sent to the Noise RA rep-
 
Please attach to the noise document.
 
 
 

From: Info - TMG > 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 7:56 AM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: NOISE & NUISANCE REPRESENTATION- Application for a Premises Licence- Noya
London Ltd, 454-460 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT (WK/572739)
 
Hi Chanel,
 
Below is the reply from the owner to the points raised. All points are in agreement besides the
opening time for the rear as we would like to challenge this due to the revenue loss and that this
is also a seated restaurant area. 
 
Subject: Dispute of Reduced Hours for Noya
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
 
 
I am writing to express my deep concern regarding the recent advice from the Noise and
Nuisances Department to reduce the operating hours of our establishment. We firmly believe
that we should be subjected to the same restrictions as other venues in the area.
 
 
It was a pleasure meeting April from the Noise & Nuisance department. On her site visit  taken
place on 26/07/2023 at 3pm I have informed April of all precautions taken place to avoid any
noise and nuisance to all neighbours of NOYA with all soundproofing we have implemented in
the design of the venue. We have also implemented a sound limiter to our sound system to
avoid loud music issues.
 
 
Close by venue closing times are as follows below.
 
ALICIS - 1AM WEEKENDS 
THE BANC - 1AM WEEKENDS
CLOUD 9 - 2AM WEEKENDS 
NO 5 - 3AM WEEKENDS 

Page 71

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


 
Also our venue NOYA was trading as Huggamug closing times
was 12:45am weekdays 1:45amweekends and no complaints was raised by neighbours since it
has been trading for over 8 years. 
 
We have also provided our contact details to all neighbours of Noya in case of noise
complaints and invited them to our opening of the venue.
 
Noya is an establishment that has invested significantly in providing a Japanese fine cuisine
experience with a unique peaceful atmosphere. We cater to an upmarket consumer base and
aim to offer an ambiance that is distinct from the traditional bar scene. Our goal is to contribute
positively to the local community and elevate the dining and social experiences available in the
borough.
 
Please note our business model and target clientele are fundamentally different.
 
It is important to emphasize that we are not seeking to replicate the operations of other venues
or establishments that may attract a different type of clientele. Noya has been carefully designed
to cater to a discerning customer base who appreciate Japanese cuisine in a peaceful
atmosphere and a refined dining experience. Our aim is to build a reputable and respected
business within the borough, contributing to its economic growth and cultural diversity.
 
We kindly request that you reconsider the advised reduction of operating hours for Noya. Doing
so would allow us to continue serving our valued customers and contribute positively to the local
economy. We are confident that our establishment can coexist harmoniously with the
surrounding businesses and residential areas, without causing undue noise or disturbances.
 
Thank you for taking the time to review our concerns. We would greatly appreciate the
opportunity to discuss this matter further and provide any additional information or evidence to
support our case. Please do not hesitate to contact us at your earliest convenience.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Gunac Yaman
MD‘
 
Kind Regards,
 

TMG Consultancies Ltd 
 
 
 

Page 72



 

 

Appendix C 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett on behalf of Licensing
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: OBJECT 454-460 West Green Road, Haringey, London, N15 3PT/Noya London Ltd
Date: 10 August 2023 15:19:54

App C – Residents representation
 

From: Robyn > 
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Licensing <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: OBJECT 454-460 West Green Road, Haringey, London, N15 3PT/Noya London Ltd
 
Good day, 
 
I do not wish my last name to be used unless I am required to appear in court to object to
this licence:
 
Robyn
West Green Road
N15 3PT
 
 
I object entirely. This development has not been ethically conducted and what is worse is
that they have no respect for the law. How will they have respect for their neighbours. On
24 June 2023 they hosted a birthday party that went well into the early hours of the
morning. They have an open-air section that is unbearably loud and, even when the music
is turned down and "doors" are closed, we can hear people shouting and the music
blaring. I have recordings on noise app and in my voice notes app.
 
Another problem I have with this establishment is that there this Application for a
Premises Lincence on their door that has only been on the door either since 26 July 2023
or it has been conveniently concealed behind the black mesh security gate. That is not
sufficient notice to any member of the public to act on. All other mesh security gates of
this establishment have been open almost every day since installed EXCEPT that one. This
is devious, seedy, disrespectful behaviour. The public should have been allowed 31 days to
view it. IF we happened to have seen it on 26 July, we only have 2 days to act because
since then, it has been closed behind the black mesh security gate again.
 
Can I also mention that they have applied for E class status - that your development is on
the basis that they are not to disrespect neighbours with noise, vibrations or fumes, yet
they already have done all of that and haven't officially opened. Yet they are hosting
parties until early morning.
 
So we object. This neighbourhood doesn't need a restaurant come nightclub. It needs
respectful establishments that abide by laws and respect its residents.
 

Page 75

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98756E9868CF4BE4A8F18DBDEE1A37FA-BARRETT DAL
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk


 
Best wishes,
Robyn

Page 76



 

 

Appendix D 

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Daliah Barrett
To: Felicity Foley
Subject: FW: NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT
Date: 10 August 2023 15:22:03
Attachments: Operating Schedule - Noya _ hours and conditions.pdf

2308_07 letter to resident objector.pdf

 
App D – Agreed conditions with RAs.
              Letter to resident
 
The email below and the attachments please
 
 
 

From: Jean Adams < 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:45 PM
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT
 
Hi Daliah,
 
As you will have seen, the police and EHO have withdrawn objections to the application.  As there is
one remaining representation from a resident, whose details we do not have, we would appreciate it
if you could forward the attached letter to the resident by way of letting them know the situation and
asking if there is anything we can further do to assist them.
Please forward the attached letter and operating schedule and let us know if you should receive a
response.
 
With thanks and best regards
 
Jean
 
Mrs Jean Adams
Dadds LLP Licensing Solicitors
Crescent House, 51 High St, Billericay, Essex CM12 9AX
T 01277 631 811 F 01277 631 055 DX 32202 BILLERICAY
E jean@dadds.co.uk
W www.dadds.co.uk
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority – Registration No 550469

 
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed.  If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.
This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or formal notices of any kind on behalf of clients
without specific prior written agreement.

Page 79

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Felicity.Foley@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:jean@dadds.co.uk
http://www.dadds.co.uk/
http://www.dadds..co.uk/



Operating schedule of conditions from Police and EHO – Noya  


Hours of operation applied for: 


Alcohol Consumption and Recorded Music on the premises between the hours of 
09:00 to 23:00 Monday to Fri Saturday 09:00 to 23:30 Sundays 09:00 to 22:00 


 


 


1. A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises. 
Cameras must; 


• be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 
• capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people 


entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 
• be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including 


any outside smoking areas. 
• provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
• provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 
• have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 
• be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture 


and retention. 


2. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the 
public. Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a 
suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential 
copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time 
to Police on request 


3. No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal 


4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to 
an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following: 


(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) any faults in the CCTV system  
(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 


 


5. The rear external area is used until 2300 and that the roof is closed at 2200 hours 
and no Shisha is offered.  Signs are displayed throughout the area advising that 
Shisha concludes at 2200 hours.   
 


6. Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must 
be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of 
Section 4 of that Act. 







7.  A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 
available at all times the premises are open. This telephone number shall be 
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.   
 


8. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher 
training (at least every three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times 
and conditions of the premises licence.  All staff shall receive induction and 
refresher training in relation to crime prevention. All training relating to the sale of 
alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence shall be 
documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be made 
available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for 
at least one year.  
 


9. A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be 
displayed prominently within the Premises – including in a visible location: (a) At 
the entrance to the Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where 
alcohol can be purchased by a customer. 
 


10.  A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed 
when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local 
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the 
last entry. 


 
11. The proposed shisha area will close to all parties no later than 22:00hrs 


each day, to ensure residents are not impacted by public nuisance from 
this area.  For reference the proposed shisha area is highlighted in orange 
on the attached plan. 
 


12. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or 
equipment, shall emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to nuisance. 


 
13. No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so 


as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the 
area where the premises are situated. 


 
14. Noise and/or Odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells 


serving the building shall not cause a nuisance to the occupants of any 
properties in the vicinity. Any filters, ducting and extract fan shall be 
cleaned and serviced regularly. 


 
15. The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels 


outside at the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst 
regulated entertainment is provided to ensure that noise from the premises 
does not cause a disturbance to local residents/businesses. Records shall 
be kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall 
be kept for six months. Records must be made available to an authorised 
officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff 







identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter, 
measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down. 


 
16. In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised 


officer, the licensee shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent 
any recurrence. 


 
17. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits 


(including the rear seating area) requesting the public to respect the needs 
of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 


 
18. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately 


outside the premises is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at 
all material times to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 


 
19. Any music played at the premises will be background only. 


 
20. A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a 


level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the 
Noise and Nuisance team, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is 
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the 
noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction 
of officers from the Noise and Nuisance Team and access shall only be by 
persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not 
be altered without prior agreement with the Noise and Nuisance 
Team.  No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the 
premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.   


 
21. All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to 


disturb local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside 
between 21:00 hours and 07:00 hours 


 
22. All exit doors shall be available for use at all times when the premises is open to 


the public without the use of a key, code, card or similar. Exit doors shall be 
regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily.  Safety checks shall be 
carried out before the admission of the public, and these should be recorded in a 
log book available on request to an authorised officer of the Council. 


 
23. Persons under the age of 18 shall only be admitted to the premises if they are 


accompanied and supervised by an adult whilst on the premises. 
 
 
 








 
 


Dadds Solicitors 
 


Crescent House, 51 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AX 
T: 01277 631811 F: 01277 631055 E: office@dadds.co.uk 
W: www.dadds.co.uk DX: 32202 BILLERICAY 
 
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority – Dadds LLP (OC358152). A list of members is open to inspection at the office 


           Our Ref: dd/ja/YAM1 1790 
  
    7th August 2023 
  
Conciliation statement – Re Premises licence application  
 
NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT 
 
Dear Robyn,  
 
As way of introduction, we write to you as we are solicitors acting on behalf of the applicant who has 
applied for a premises licence at the above address.  We understand you have made an objection to 
the application and would like to contact you regarding this matter.   
 
We had representations from two responsible authorities; The Police and Environmental Health.  These 
bodies are the main source of advice on crime and disorder, public nuisance and safety relating to 
licensed premises and they asked for certain conditions to be added to the licence application before 
they would agree to approve the licence.   
 
We have agreed these conditions and the Responsible Authorities are now content with the premises 
and its operating schedule and hours as applied for and as such, they have both withdrawn their 
representations. Your representation is the only remaining objection and, unless a position is agreed, 
we will all have to attend a hearing at Haringey Council. 
 
The licensing authority have asked if, to avoid this, we could prepare a statement to advise you of the 
agreement made with Police and the Environmental Health Team and let you know the conditions which, 
if granted, will be placed on the licence.  These conditions assist the premises licence holder to ensure 
they fully promote the licensing objectives and that the premises is run within the legislation.  All 
concerns are taken seriously by our client and should you have further questions we would be happy to 
address them with you. 
 
We have enclosed for you, a copy of the now agreed operating conditions attached to the application 
and hope that this allays any concerns which you may have had in the running of the operation. We 
hope that we can come to an agreement with you regarding this matter and you may be willing to 
withdraw your representation to the application.   
 
We confirm that we do not have your details, only first name and we will not divulge any information to 
our client if this is requested by you.  We can keep in touch and any concerns going forward within the 
first few weeks of opening for example, you could contact us and we could forward any concerns or 
comments to our client without disclosing the source. Initial correspondence is initiated via the licensing 
authority.  
 
Please contact our office by telephone on 01277 631811 or email office@dadds.co.uk to arrange a 
meeting or if you just wish to have a conversation with us and/or the new operator and we will gladly 
organise this with you.   
 
We thank you for your time considering this and we look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours sincerely 
David Dadds 







 
 
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and
please delete the message from your system immediately.

This firm does not accept service by way of email of court proceedings, other proceedings or formal
notices of any kind on behalf of clients without specific prior written agreement.

Page 80



 
 

Dadds Solicitors 
 

Crescent House, 51 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AX 
T: 01277 631811 F: 01277 631055 E: office@dadds.co.uk 
W: www.dadds.co.uk DX: 32202 BILLERICAY 
 
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority – Dadds LLP (OC358152). A list of members is open to inspection at the office 

           Our Ref: dd/ja/YAM1 1790 
  
    7th August 2023 
  
Conciliation statement – Re Premises licence application  
 
NOYA LONDON LTD, 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 3PT 
 
Dear Robyn,  
 
As way of introduction, we write to you as we are solicitors acting on behalf of the applicant who has 
applied for a premises licence at the above address.  We understand you have made an objection to 
the application and would like to contact you regarding this matter.   
 
We had representations from two responsible authorities; The Police and Environmental Health.  These 
bodies are the main source of advice on crime and disorder, public nuisance and safety relating to 
licensed premises and they asked for certain conditions to be added to the licence application before 
they would agree to approve the licence.   
 
We have agreed these conditions and the Responsible Authorities are now content with the premises 
and its operating schedule and hours as applied for and as such, they have both withdrawn their 
representations. Your representation is the only remaining objection and, unless a position is agreed, 
we will all have to attend a hearing at Haringey Council. 
 
The licensing authority have asked if, to avoid this, we could prepare a statement to advise you of the 
agreement made with Police and the Environmental Health Team and let you know the conditions which, 
if granted, will be placed on the licence.  These conditions assist the premises licence holder to ensure 
they fully promote the licensing objectives and that the premises is run within the legislation.  All 
concerns are taken seriously by our client and should you have further questions we would be happy to 
address them with you. 
 
We have enclosed for you, a copy of the now agreed operating conditions attached to the application 
and hope that this allays any concerns which you may have had in the running of the operation. We 
hope that we can come to an agreement with you regarding this matter and you may be willing to 
withdraw your representation to the application.   
 
We confirm that we do not have your details, only first name and we will not divulge any information to 
our client if this is requested by you.  We can keep in touch and any concerns going forward within the 
first few weeks of opening for example, you could contact us and we could forward any concerns or 
comments to our client without disclosing the source. Initial correspondence is initiated via the licensing 
authority.  
 
Please contact our office by telephone on 01277 631811 or email office@dadds.co.uk to arrange a 
meeting or if you just wish to have a conversation with us and/or the new operator and we will gladly 
organise this with you.   
 
We thank you for your time considering this and we look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours sincerely 
David Dadds 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Operating schedule of conditions from Police and EHO – Noya  

Hours of operation applied for: 

Alcohol Consumption and Recorded Music on the premises between the hours of 
09:00 to 23:00 Monday to Fri Saturday 09:00 to 23:30 Sundays 09:00 to 22:00 

 

 

1. A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises. 
Cameras must; 

• be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 
• capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people 

entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 
• be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including 

any outside smoking areas. 
• provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
• provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 
• have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 
• be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture 

and retention. 

2. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the 
public. Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a 
suitable export method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential 
copy of the data they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time 
to Police on request 

3. No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal 

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to 
an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) any faults in the CCTV system  
(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 

5. The rear external area is used until 2300 and that the roof is closed at 2200 hours 
and no Shisha is offered.  Signs are displayed throughout the area advising that 
Shisha concludes at 2200 hours.   
 

6. Any person(s) required to be on the premises to carry out a security activity must 
be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001 or be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of 
Section 4 of that Act. 

Page 83



7.  A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 
available at all times the premises are open. This telephone number shall be 
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.   
 

8. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher 
training (at least every three months) relating to the sale of alcohol and the times 
and conditions of the premises licence.  All staff shall receive induction and 
refresher training in relation to crime prevention. All training relating to the sale of 
alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence shall be 
documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be made 
available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for 
at least one year.  
 

9. A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme shall be operated and relevant material shall be 
displayed prominently within the Premises – including in a visible location: (a) At 
the entrance to the Premises; (b) Behind the bar; (c) In any other area where 
alcohol can be purchased by a customer. 
 

10.  A written record of refused sales shall be kept on the premises and completed 
when necessary. This record shall be made available to Police and/or the Local 
Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the 
last entry. 

 
11. The proposed shisha area will close to all parties no later than 22:00hrs 

each day, to ensure residents are not impacted by public nuisance from 
this area.  For reference the proposed shisha area is highlighted in orange 
on the attached plan. 
 

12. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or 
equipment, shall emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to nuisance. 

 
13. No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so 

as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the 
area where the premises are situated. 

 
14. Noise and/or Odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells 

serving the building shall not cause a nuisance to the occupants of any 
properties in the vicinity. Any filters, ducting and extract fan shall be 
cleaned and serviced regularly. 

 
15. The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels 

outside at the perimeter of the premises approximately hourly, whilst 
regulated entertainment is provided to ensure that noise from the premises 
does not cause a disturbance to local residents/businesses. Records shall 
be kept of the times, dates and any issues discovered. These records shall 
be kept for six months. Records must be made available to an authorised 
officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where monitoring by staff 

Page 84



identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter, 
measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down. 

 
16. In the event of a noise/nuisance complaint substantiated by an authorised 

officer, the licensee shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent 
any recurrence. 

 
17. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits 

(including the rear seating area) requesting the public to respect the needs 
of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 
18. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the area immediately 

outside the premises is kept clean and free from smoking related litter at 
all material times to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 

 
19. Any music played at the premises will be background only. 

 
20. A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a 

level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the 
Noise and Nuisance team, so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is 
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the 
noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction 
of officers from the Noise and Nuisance Team and access shall only be by 
persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not 
be altered without prior agreement with the Noise and Nuisance 
Team.  No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the 
premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.   

 
21. All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to 

disturb local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside 
between 21:00 hours and 07:00 hours 

 
22. All exit doors shall be available for use at all times when the premises is open to 

the public without the use of a key, code, card or similar. Exit doors shall be 
regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily.  Safety checks shall be 
carried out before the admission of the public, and these should be recorded in a 
log book available on request to an authorised officer of the Council. 

 
23. Persons under the age of 18 shall only be admitted to the premises if they are 

accompanied and supervised by an adult whilst on the premises. 
 
 
 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR - NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BOMBAY RICKSHAW, 171 ARCHWAY ROAD, N6 5BL
	Appendix A
	Appx A Application
	Start
	Agent details
	Applicant: Applicant details
	Premises details
	Applicant 2: Application details
	Non-individual applicant details
	Operating Schedule
	Regulated entertainment
	Provision of plays
	Provision of films
	Provision of indoor sporting events
	Provision of boxing or wrestling entertainments
	Provision of live music
	Provision of recorded music
	Provision of performance of dance
	Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance

	Late night refreshment
	Supply of alcohol
	Adult entertainment
	Hours premises are open to the public
	Licensing objectives
	Declaration
	Payment summary

	Appx A Plan
	Appendix B
	Appx B police 1
	Appx B police 2
	Appx B police 3
	AppxB noise2
	Appendix C
	Appx C

	7 APPLICATION FOR - NEW PREMISES LICENCE - NOYA 454-460 WEST GREEN ROAD, N15
	Appendix A
	Appx A Application
	Start
	Agent details
	Applicant: Applicant details
	Premises details
	Applicant 2: Application details
	Individual applicant details
	Operating Schedule
	Regulated entertainment
	Provision of plays
	Provision of films
	Provision of indoor sporting events
	Provision of boxing or wrestling entertainments
	Provision of live music
	Provision of recorded music
	Provision of performance of dance
	Provision of anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance

	Late night refreshment
	Supply of alcohol
	Designated premises supervisor consent
	Adult entertainment
	Hours premises are open to the public
	Licensing objectives
	Declaration
	Payment summary

	Appx A Plan
	Appendix B
	Appx B 1
	Appx B 2
	Appx B Noise
	Appx B Noise 1
	Appx B Noise 2
	Appendix C
	Appx C
	Appendix D
	Appx D 1
	Appx D 2
	Appx D 3


